- 1. Welcome/call to order President Melissa Kramer called meeting to order at 10:00am
- **2. Attendance**: Christina Welch, Jen Bachman, Bre Willman, Gayle Cormier, Melissa Woody, Melissa Kramer, Christina Beebe, Robyn Celbuko, Erin Gulden, Cathy Richter, Adam Cassidy, Rachel Bunnell, Erin Bragg, Traci Hemingway
- **3. Approval of minutes:** Melissa Woody motioned to approve the June minutes. Christy Beebe seconded the motion. All were in favor of approving minutes.

## 4. Principal and officer's reports

**a. Principal's report**: Mrs. Hemingway says she has been hiring like crazy. She hired an additional 1<sup>st</sup> and 3rd grade teacher as well as two new resource teachers, a STEM teacher and a computer teacher for k-5. Elementary students will now have PE, art, music, computer, stem, and media. Guidance will do in class lessons as needed and focus on small groups. Mrs H was able to get a grant to fund the new stem program at LPA.

The front office is under construction. A glass wall and new doors are being installed. Main doors will now require people to be buzzed in. The staff will be able to use a separate button to open doors for handicap. Mrs H hired an additional 12 month clerk for the front office.

- **b. President** Melissa Kramer reports that there is a conflict with the new family welcome breakfast and a county wide principals meeting. We need to change either the time or the date of the breakfast. After a brief discussion it was decided that moving the time up to 8am instead of 9 would be the best option. Wolf greet is coming soon. Middle school grades 6-8 will be Wednesday Aug 8 6:00-7:30, Elementary will be Thursday Aug 9 from 8:30-12:00. It is an open house style event so families can come at any time during their timeframe. Middle school students will get their lockers, books and be able to walk their schedule. 6<sup>th</sup> graders who attended summer venture camp will already have their lockers. Wolf greet set up, Spirit wear will move to the hall this year. Membership will have a table, and scouts will have a table. Kindergarten Breakfast sign up will be in the K- hall. Field trip t-shirt forms will be in all the classrooms. Robyn volunteered to update all necessary forms for Wolf greet.
- **c.** 1<sup>st</sup> **VP Fundraising** Bre Willman reported that she already has \$5500 in business partners. The discount offered for renewing a partnership was a big hit. In addition to Papa Murphey's spirit night fundraisers will also have Firehouse subs spirit night. A Boosterthon fundraiser meeting is scheduled for Aug 13 to start planning for that.
- **d. 2**<sup>nd</sup> **VP Membership** - Robyn reported that she has new forms. They will be sent home in Tuesday folder.
- **e. Treasurer** Melissa Woody reported that a beginning balance of \$33,301.33. Income of \$16.06 and expenses of \$5,029.97. Ending with a current balance of \$28,288.02.
- **f. Secretary**-Erin Bragg has several thank you notes that will be shared at a future meeting due to time.

## **5. Committee Chair Reports**

- **a. Back to school Luncheon** Rachel reported that this year Pollo Tropical will be catering the Back to School Luncheon for the staff. They have donations from Publix and she is still waiting to hear from other stores.
- **b. New Family Breakfast**-is Monday July 30 at 8am . Time moved up an hour to accommodate Principals meeting.
- **c. School Supplies** 231 orders have been placed at this time. High school volunteers will be available to help distribute at wolf greet.
- **d. Spirit Wear** Cathy reported that orders are ready to be picked. All pre-orders will be bagged and available for pick up at wolf greet. It was decided that LPA will provide bus drivers with a field trip t-shirt this year.
- **e. Boo Hoo Breakfast** is Wednesday August 15<sup>th</sup> from 9-10 am. As of now there are 126 Kindergartners but planning for 150.
- **6. Old Business** none
- **7. New Business** Room Parent meeting is being moved up this year. It will take place on August 23 at 9 am.
- 8. Next meeting- August 14<sup>th</sup> at 10 am
- 9. Adjourned- President Melissa Kramer adjourned meeting at 10:45.